(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pekupr ] war [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

{(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

ALATOUREREIRR

000188267500

\\\25\'0

E. DENNARD

N




Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:44 AM

To: . Jeffrey Cornell

Subject: RE: Change in address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Imterner Access
Saftvare Scheduling Speciulist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a custemer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satsfaction Survey

From: Jeffrey Cornell [mailto:jcornell@laserphotanics.com] '
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:43 AM ‘
To: corphelp

Subject: Change in address

I would like to change my.address for both the mailing address and principal office address.

Company information:

The Single Life, Co.
4251 Fox Street #102
Orlando, FL. 32814
407-455-1982

Document #P10000091330
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Qld address for both are:

4225 Fox Street #207
Orlando, FL. 32814

New address for both are:

4251 Fox Street #102
Orlando, FL. 32814 |
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I have mailed out my change in address form with the 35,00 fee today.

Thank you,

Jeff Cornell
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